
CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING OCTOBER 8, 2020 
 

 

City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 October 8, 2020  

MEETING AGENDA  
5:30 P.M. 

 

Participate by dialing 888-392-4560; meeting code 57103 
Please MUTE your phone upon entering the call 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Minutes of September 17, 2020 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. 17948 J&R Green Farm, Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility License Renewal 
b. Plastic Bag Ban Effective Date 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
  



CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING OCTOBER 8, 2020 
 

 

City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 October 8, 2020  

DATE 
ASSIGNED TASK STATUS 

Dec. 6. 2018 Review Sales Tax exemption regarding lease  

Dec. 6. 2018 
Review personal use v commercial use; fishing 
vessels 

 

April 11, 2019 

Sales Tax Code review for casual and isolated sales 
(Revisit in 9/2020 to allow for more data) 

 

Jan. 16, 2020 
Review / update DMC 15.04 Floodplain 
regulation to be FEMA compliant 

 

Sept. 3, 2020 
DMC 8.18 Liquor license review - update to 
include marijuana licensing 

Draft ordinance sent to attorney for 
review 9.28.2020 

 DMC 4.15.235 (attorney recommendation) 
Sent committee questions to attorney 
10.02.2020 

 



CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

 

Code Review Committee Meeting  September 17 2020 
 City of Dillingham   Page 1 of 2 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
The Code Review Committee met on Thursday, September 17, 2020 via video and teleconference. 
Council Member Chris Napoli chaired the meeting and called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m.  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Committee Members present and establishing a quorum (a quorum being four): 
Chris Napoli Lori Goodell Gregg Marxmiller Bill Rodawalt 
Mayor Alice Ruby Tod Larson  

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Minutes of March 5, 2020 
 
MOTION: Alice Ruby moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 

March 5, 2020. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed with unanimously consent.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MOTION: Lori Goodell moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to approve the agenda. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed with unanimously consent. 
 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was no unfinished business. 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a.  25324 Alaskan Grown Cannabis New Marijuana Retail Store   
City reports shows action is still required by the applicant; land use permit, and Title 18. 

 
MOTION: Alice Ruby moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to recommend that Council 

protest the application until the applicant submits a land use permit, and complies with 
Title 18 requirements. 

 

 The City Clerk will contact the applicant regarding local requirements.  
 
VOTE: The motion passed with unanimously consent.  

 
b.  16915 Bristol Bay Bud License Renewal 

 
MOTION: Gregg Marxmiller moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to recommend that 

Council waive their right to protest this application. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed with unanimously consent.  
 
 c. DMC 4.15.235 

The City Attorney will be contacted for clarification regarding his recommendation to update this 
part of DMC, and to verify any legal requirements for fees added to foreclosure costs. 



CODE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

 

Code Review Committee Meeting  September 17 2020 
 City of Dillingham   Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 d. DMC 8.18 

 The City currently has two marijuana establishments with an application for a third.  Code needs 
to be updated to reflect the review process being used. 

 The City Attorney recommends updating 8.18 to include language that will add marijuana 
licenses to the application review process. 

 A draft ordinance will be presented at the next Code Review Committee meeting. 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
Gregg Marxmiller: 

 Wished Alice Ruby a happy birthday. 
 
Tod Larson: 

 Thanked Alice for her years of service, and wished her a happy birthday. 
 
Chris Napoli: 

 Thanked the Clerk for her work, stating her involvement is important with code. 
 
Alice Ruby: 

 Thanked all for the birthday wishes, noting she received no birthday dances, but did get sung to 
at the office. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting adjourned at 6:16 p.m.   
 
       __________________________ 
       Chris Napoli, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk  
 
Approval Date: ___________________________ 



 City of Dillingham 

 
     
             LIQUOR/MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW FORM 

Page 1 of 4  CLK303 

Received 

___________ 

 License Renewal License Transfer New License Other 
    

Doing Business As License Type Licensee Physical Address 
    

 

This review covers the period ____________________ to _______________________.   
Route to FINANCE  ___________ Respond by:  ___________Info. Available as of ___________ 
                                Date                                                 Date                                                          Date 

ACTIVITY STATUS 
Sales Tax 
 
Reports Filed and 
Payments Submitted 

 
Bal. Due   ____________  Date/Amt. of Last Payment __________________ 

No. late payments  ________ 
Comment: 
 

Real Property Tax  

Owns the property?  

YES          NO 

 
Bal. Due   ____________  Date/Amt. of Last Payment __________________ 

No. late payments  ________ 
Comment: 
  

Personal Property 
Tax  

(Inventory, Supplies, 
Office Equipment) 

 
Bal. Due   ____________  Date/Amt. of Last Payment___________________ 

No. late payments   ________ 
Comment:   
   

Utility Bill  
 
Responsible for 
utilities? 

YES         NO 

 
Bal. Due   ____________  Date/Amt. of Last Payment __________________ 
No. late payments  __________ 
Comment:   
   

 
Most Current DLG 
Business License 

  

 
___________   _____________ 
License Year           Date Applied 
Comment:   
 

 
Most Current AK 
State Bus. License 
 
 

 
____________   ____________ 
License Year           Date Applied 
Comment:   
 
 

9.18.2020

J&R Green Farms Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility Ray N. Kase 3944 Bea Ave

09.28.2020 10.02.2020

0 09/01/20 $0.00
0

0 09/25/20 $3,385.20
0

0 09/22/2020 $223.36
0

2020 12/03/2019

2020 03/21/2016

✔

✔

✔



 City of Dillingham 

 
     
             LIQUOR/MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW FORM 

Page 2 of 4  CLK303 

Received 

___________ 

License Renewal License Transfer New License Other 

    

Doing Business As License Type Licensee Physical Address 
    

 

This review covers the period ___________________ to ____________________.   
Route to Public Safety__________ Respond by:  ___________Info. Available as of ___________ 
                                     Date                                              Date                                                          Date 
 
Have there been any adverse reports filed in the past two years?    YES            NO 
 
If yes, explain in detail and include dates.  Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary. :  
 
 Serving to minors (under 21 years of age). 
 
 Intoxicated person on licenses premises. 
 
 Serving alcoholic beverages after hours.  
 
 Pattern of disturbances or fights on the licenses premises. 
 
 Open sale of prohibited drugs on the licenses premises.  
 
Additional comments:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.18.2020

J&R Green Farms Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility Ray N. Kase 3944 Bea Ave
September 2019 September 2020

09.28.2020 10.02.2020

✔



 City of Dillingham 

 
     
             LIQUOR/MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW FORM 

Page 3 of 4  CLK303 

Received 

___________ 

License Renewal License Transfer New License Other 
    

Doing Business As License Type Licensee Physical Address 
    

 

This review covers the period ___________________ to ____________________.   
Route to PLANNING __________ Respond by:  ___________Info. Available as of ___________ 
                                  Date                                              Date                                                          Date 
1)  Does the structure, or use of land or a structure, including parking requirements at the proposed license 
location conform to Title 18.  Explain.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
2)  License Transfer and New Licenses require a public hearing DMC 8.18.020, B.  Provide a detail of the 
Public Notice Requirements.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

This page is not required on a license renewal.



 City of Dillingham 

 
     
             LIQUOR/MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW FORM 

Page 4 of 4  CLK303 

Received 

___________ 

License Renewal License Transfer New License Other 
    

Doing Business As License Type Licensee Physical Address 
    

 
 
Reviewed by: ____________________________________________  _____________________________ 

         Date 
Recommendation: 
 
No Action  
 
Deny 
 
Explain the reason(s) for a denial of the application:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER:  
During the two year period that the license is in effect, state statute allows the local governing body 
to protest the continued operation of a license during the second year of the biennial license period.  
This may be done by sending both the Alcohol Marijuana and Control Board and the licensee a 
protest and the reason for the protest by January 31 of the second year of the license.  
OTHER Comment: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

 
September 18, 2020 
 
Dillingham  
Attn: City Clerk  
Via Email: cityclerk@dillinghamak.us 
 
 
 

License Number: 17948 

License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility 

Licensee: RAY N KASE 

Doing Business As: J & R GREEN FARM 

Physical Address: 3944 Bea av. 
Dillingham, AK 99576 

Designated Licensee: RAY N KASE JR 

Phone Number: 907-843-1487 

Email Address: weldingpipesteel@hotmail.com 
  

☒ License Renewal Application                ☐ Endorsement Renewal Application 
 

AMCO has received a complete renewal application and/or endorsement renewal application for a 
marijuana establishment within your jurisdiction.  This notice is required under 3 AAC 
306.035(c)(2).  Application documents will be sent to you separately via ZendTo. 

To protest the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director and 
the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of the 
date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 

3 AAC 306.060 states that the board will uphold a local government protest and deny an application for 
a marijuana establishment license unless the board finds that a protest by a local government is 
arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.  If the protest is a “conditional protest” as defined in 3 AAC 
306.060(d)(2) and the application otherwise meets all the criteria set forth by the regulations, the 
Marijuana Control Board may approve the license renewal, but require the applicant to show to the 
board’s satisfaction that the requirements of the local government have been met before the director 
issues the license. 
 

At the May 15, 2017, Marijuana Control Board meeting, the board delegated to me the authority to 
approve renewal applications with no protests, objections, or notices of violation. However, if a timely 
protest or objection is filed for this application, or if any notices of violation have been issued for this 
license, the board will consider the application. In those situations, a temporary license will be issued 
pending board consideration. 
  

 
 
If you have any questions, please email amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov. 
 

mailto:weldingpipesteel@hotmail.com
mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director 
907-269-0350 
 



Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #17948

 Initiating License Application
 7/12/2020 9:42:53 AM

Licensee #1

Type:  Individual

Name:  RAY N KASE JR

Phone Number:  907-843-1487

Email Address:  weldingpipesteel@hotmail.com

Mailing Address:  Po box 998
 Dillingham, AK 99576

 UNITED STATES

License Number:  17948

License Status:  Active-Operating

License Type:  Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility

Doing Business As:  J & R GREEN FARM

Business License Number:  1034223

Designated Licensee:  RAY N KASE JR

Email Address:  weldingpipesteel@hotmail.com

Local Government:  Dillingham

Local Government 2:  

Community Council:  

Latitude, Longitude:  59.040000, -158.553000

Physical Address:  3944 Bea av.
 Dillingham, AK 99576

 UNITED STATES

Note: No entity officials entered for this license.

Note: No affiliates entered for this license.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 







Lori Goodell <cityclerk@dillinghamak.us>

Plastic bags and CoVid-19
2 messages

Patricia Buholm <patricia341b@yahoo.com> Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 11:37 PM
To: gregg.marxmiller@dillinghamak.us, alice.ruby@dillinghamak.us, chris.napoli@dillinghamak.us,
bill.rodawalt@dillinghamak.us, kaleb.westfall@dillinghamak.us, curt.armstrong@dillinghamak.us,
andy.anderson@dillinghamak.us
Cc: cityclerk@dillinghamak.us, Tod Larson <manager@dillinghamak.us>

Hello, 

I attempted to speak tonight, however I couldn’t press *6 fast enough to get on during public comment. 

I wanted to bring this up now instead of waiting till December when this ordinance comes into effect that I think this should
be revisited as it may slow the spread of COVID via bags being brought into the store, riding in carts, and then being
brought back into the homes. 

I realize that the risk of transmission is low, but I fear someone who is a high risk will be more susceptible to cross
contamination. 

It may seem simple to some however due to being a busy mom, working full time, having 2  children in school-sometimes
having to home school, and all the other responsibilities, at some times it is difficult to remember to hand wash and air dry
face masks-now to throw in reusable bags seems like a whole other way for germs to be drug into people’s homes.

Anchorage has already revoked the plastic bag ban due to the CoVid-19 pandemic, I am urging you to re-evaluate this
ban that is slotted to start in December 2020. I wanted to bring this up sooner as to avoid the potential last minute issues
of stores having to purchase additional items and families having to figure out what to do. 

Please consider postponing this ordinance for an additional year. 

Thank you, Patty Buholm
843-9695

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse any errors.

Alice Ruby <alice.ruby@dillinghamak.us> Thu, Oct 1, 2020 at 11:40 PM
To: Lori Goodell <lori.goodell@dillinghamak.us>

Hi Lori:

Maybe you can include this in the Code Committee packet.  Thanks.
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 
Alice Ruby, Mayor
City of Dillingham


	00 Agenda - Code 10.08.20
	03 M 09.17.20 Code Meeting
	06a 17948 JR Green Farm License Review Form
	06a1 Renewal - LG Notice - Limited Marijuana Cultivation - J & R Green Farm #17948
	If you have any questions, please email amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov.

	06a2 17948 Online Renewal Application_Redacted
	06a3 17948 MJ-20 Renewal Application Certifications
	City of Dillingham Mail - Plastic bags and CoVid-19



